CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Aristotel Marius JUDE

Birthdate: August 19, 1977

Citizenship: Romanian

Address:

<u>E-mail:</u>

SUMMARY

Director, member of S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. Board of Directors (national natural gas producer with the headquarters in Medias, Sibiu County).

<u>Competencies</u>: company management, corporate governance, legal consultancy.

<u>Fields of expertise</u>: company management, business management, energy regulation sector, joint operating and /or cooperation agreements in the field of oil and gas, project management, business strategy and planning, legal counselling.

Fields of activity: natural gas, energy, international relations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<u> March 2016 - present day</u>

Director - Member of S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. Board of Directors

Responsible for governing the company by fulfilling decision-making acts required for achieving the company's scope of activity (natural gas production and storage - energy sector).

Member of the Strategy Committee, a consultative committee to the Board of Directors.

Member of the Audit Committee, a consultative committee to the Board of Directors.

December 2015 - January 2017

State Secretary, Ministry of Energy

Coordination of public policy initiatives concerning the Romanian oil and gas sector.

Managing the relation with the European Commission in regard to settlement of proceeding 2012/2114 initiated by the European Commission (for breach of provisions of article 35 and 36 of the Treaty for the Functioning of the European Union and provisions of article 40 par. c) of Directive 2009/73/CE of the European Parliament and of the Council concerning common rules for the internal market in natural gas and repealing Directive 2003/55/EC).

Member of the Management Committee for the National Energy Strategy (2016-2030 with outlook for 2050).

<u>December 2013 - December 2015</u> Counsellor to the Director General of S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Advising the company's Director General concerning corporate governance and legal matters.

November 2012 - January 2014

Director - Chairman of S.C. Gospodaria Comunală S.A. (Medias) Board of Directors

Responsible for governing the company by fulfilling decision-making acts required for achieving the company's scope of activity (road construction works).

CV Aristotel Marius JUDE | page 1

August 2012 - December 2013

Project Manager "Initial Secondary Public Offering" at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for coordination and managing S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. dual listing procedure on the stock exchange (both in Bucharest and in London).

<u>July 2010 - June 2014</u>

Director - Member of S.C. Depomureș S.A. Board of Directors (Tg. Mures)

Responsible for governing the company by fulfilling decision-making acts required for achieving the company's scope of activity (storing of natural gas - energy sector).

July 2009 - December 2015

Director - Member of S.C. Amgaz S.A. Board of Directors (Tg. Mures)

Responsible for governing the company by fulfilling decision-making acts required for achieving the company's scope of activity (storing of natural gas - energy sector).

February 2009 - July 2012

Cooperation&Corporate Business Director at S.N.G.N.Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for coordination and management of the company's internal and international cooperation activity.

Responsible for fulfilment of formalities for the conclusion and amendment of cooperation agreements.

Responsible for fulfilment of formalities for the performance, control and coordination of cooperation agreements performance.

Responsible for planning and monitoring of budget execution and investments governed by cooperation agreements.

Responsible for drafting business plans related to the cooperation agreements/ analysing and drafting the financial plan and diagnostic analysis for the cooperation agreements.

Negotiating and managing S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. participation to AGRI project ((energy cooperation project between ROMGAZ, SOCAR (Azerbaijan), GOGC (Georgia) and MVM (Hungary) - also known as Azerbaijan-Georgia-Romania Interconnector)).

June 2007 - February 2009

Corporate Business Director at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Coordination and management of the institutionalised relation with the company's shareholders and of the activities performed under cooperation agreements.

July 2006 - June 2007

International Cooperation Deputy Director at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Coordination and management of the activities performed under cooperation agreements.

June 2004 - June 2006

Head of Joint Ventures at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for analysing and monitoring cooperation agreements and fulfilling all formalities related to the execution and performance of cooperation agreements.

November 2002 - May 2004

Legal adviser, International Cooperation Department/Joint Ventures at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for analysing and monitoring cooperation agreements.

CV Aristotel Marius JUDE | page 2

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

September 2012

Eulink - European Link LTD, London - England: Initial Public Offerings on the Stock Exchange Market (IPO) - Certificate of Completion

February 2012

APMG International (Accrediting Professional Managers Globally), England: Prince 2 - Registered Practitioner

February 2012

APMG International (Accrediting Professional Managers Globally), England: Management of Risk - Foundation Examination

Septembrie 2008

KARRAS (The World Leader in Negotiating Program) and Pan European Conferences LTD, England: Certificat - KARRAS Effective Negotiating

2006 - 2009

MBA Romanian-French Programme INDE with double certification:

Bucharest University of Economic Studies, Romania: Master's Degree - Economic Development of Companies

Conservatoire National Des Arts Et Metiers Institut International Du Management, Paris, France: Master of Business Administration ("MBA") - Company Management

<u>May 2006</u>

Bucharest University of Economic Studies, Romania: Certificate of Completion - Project Management

<u>June 13 - 24, 2005</u>

Castle Hill International Language Centre, St. Peter's Hill, Stamford, Lincolnshire, England: Business English Certificate

February 20 - 27, 2005

European Language Link Academy, Stamford, England: Business English Certificate

2002 - 2003

"Lucian Blaga" University, Sibiu, Romania: Advanced Studies Diploma in Private Law

<u> 1998 - 2002</u>

"1 Decembrie 1918" University, Alba Iulia, Romania: Bachelor's Degree in Law

<u> 1991 - 1995</u>

Școala Națională de Gaz Highschool, Mediaș, Sibiu County: Baccalaureate Diploma

<u>May 1995</u>

Școala Națională de Gaz Highschool, Mediaș, Sibiu County: Certification - Computer Operator.

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

English - full professional working proficiency.

CV Aristotel Marius JUDE | page 3

SKILLS

Social skills: Efficient communication; Analysis and synthesis; Capacity and availability to perform high workloads; Persuasion and justification; Developed team spirit; Stress resistance.

Organisation skills: Certified expertise in business management

Computer skills Microsoft Office

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Member of AIPN (Association of International Petroleum Negotiators Houston, Texas an association which elaborates international standard contract accepted by the worldwide oil and gas industry that provide negotiators support during the conclusion of different contracts).
- Permanent legal counsellor founding member of Colegiul Consilierilor Juridici (Legal Counsellor College), Sibiu.
- Member of the team in charge with drafting the 2015-2035 National Energy Strategy (first two parts, assessment of the current stage and of Romania's national and international commitments).

Aristotel Marius JUDE Mediaș, April 10, 2017